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STREETADDRESS: 115-119 Fourth Street N. E. HISTORICNAME:Daniel Building
MAPa PARCEL: 33-220 DATEI PERIOD: 1878, 1880, 1884
CENSUSTRACTANDBLOCK: 1-119 STYLE: Victorian
PRESENTZONING: B-4 HEIGHT(to cornice) ORSTORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINALOWNER: H. V. Daniel and John M. Dani.ef DIMENSIONSANDLANDAREA: 47.8: x 10~.8J (70n sq. ft.)
ORIGINALUSE: Saloon and Billiard Parlor CONDITION:Good 59.8 x 30
PRESENTUSE: Store (lIS), Offices (117), Restaurant (l1~RVEYOR: Bibb
PRESENTOWNER:310 E. Market Street Land Trust DATEOF SURVEY:Winter 1980

ADDRESS:310 E. Market Street SOURCES:City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia 1877 Charlottesville map

Sanborn MapCo. - 1886, 1891, 1896

Charlottesville City Directories

ARCHITECTIlRALDESCRIPTION

This is a 2-storey, 5-bay brick building with two store rooms on the first level and offices on the,second.
Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade and 5-course American bond elsewhere. The first storey
walls are faced with stucco and the entire facade is painted dark gray with white trim. The southern storefront
(II 115) has a flush side entrance, and the northern one (11119)has a recessed central entrance. Between them, an
entrance in the center bay gives access to the offices on the 2nd level. A very plain wooden storefront cornice' and
frieze extend across the entire facade. Windowsat the 2nd level are double-sash, 2-over-2 light, with wooden sills '
and distinctive pedimented cornices on consoles. A simple wooden entablature crowns the parapet. Behind it, a shed
roof slopes to the rear. The southern half of the building extends back twice as far as the northern half.

HISIDRICALDESCRIPTION

This nicely detailed, sedate Victorian building has a colorful past. In 1873, by separate deeds, H. V. Daniel
and John M. Daniel purchased this lot and a frame building built in 1868 (ACDB67-555, 78-469). The deed for the
building stated that it was known as "the Eureka House" and that H. V. Daniel and Brother were already engaged in
business there. It mentioned "one billiard and one bagatelle table ... and the fixtures of the bar room." Tax records
indicate that that frame building burned in 1876, and that the present building was erected in 1878. It is possible
that one half was built in 1878 and the rest c. 1880 or 1884. Both store rooms were used as saloons and/or billiard
parlors into the early years of this century. M:lses Leterman purchased "the Eureka House property" in 1895 (City DB
9-146) and sold it to the Albemarle Telephone Companyin 1903 (DB15-34). P. Hunter Faulconer bought it in 1947
(DB134-270) and sold it in 1976 to Eric M. Heiner, et aI, (DB378-160) who renovated it and sold it to the present
owner in 1979 (DB401-279). Additional Deed References: ACDB63-51, 63-220, 63-242, 67-401, 68-651, 70-86, 76-217;
City DB19-387, 72-245.
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